8/16/23, 3:06 PM Mail - ARB ZEV Fleet - Outlook

RE: ZEV Fleet Replacement Funds

Gerald Peters <GPeters@countyofglenn.net>
Mon 8/14/2023 417 PM

To:ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Callie,

By all means, please go ahead and add it to the public section. | have no objection to that.
Thank you.

-Gerald

From: ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Gerald Peters <GPeters@countyofglenn.net>
Subject: RE: ZEV Fleet Replacement Funds

Hey Gerald!

Thank you again for your interest in Advanced Clean Fleets. Per our prior email disclaimer, if you do not want your
email compiled for the ACF rulemaking file to become part of the public record please let me know as soon as
possible. Otherwise, we are obliged to add it to the ACF comment docket at the end of the 15-day public
comment docket.

CALLIE BRACEWELL

Py Air Resources Technician |l
CALIFORNIA Mobile Source Control Division
AR BESDUREES EOARD callie.bracewell@arb.ca.gov

From: Gerald Peters <GPeters@countyofglenn.net>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:34 AM

To: ARB Helpline <helpline@arb.ca.gov>

Cc: acollins@ccfsinc.com; Allyson Smith <ASmith@countyofglenn.net>
Subject: ZEV Fleet Replacement Funds

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I am reaching out on behalf of Autumn Collins with Colusa/Glenn County Farm Supply. They are beginning the
process of complying with the Advance Clean Flee Regulations and transitioning into Zero Emission Vehicles
(ZEVs). | was hoping to get some more information on funding assistance opportunities outside of Moyer or
FARMER, as Moyer is closed for the year, and they are not eligible for FARMER (Doesn’t meet Ag Definition). Could
you provide some resources, or links to resources for those types of funds that CARB may offer if there are any
available. Thank you for any assistance you can provide.

Respectfully,
Gerald Peters
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